CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

May 7, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino
SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR 2021 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE REPLACEMENT AND REPAIR
PROJECT (VARIOUS LOCATIONS)
The following was the result of bids received on May 5, 2021, for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID
4t Generation Construction Co. Inc. $510,510.00
5650 Simmons Ave.

Niagara Falls NY 14304
Mark Cerrone Inc. $558,575.00
It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder 4t
Generation Co. Inc. at their Base Bid of $510,510.00. Please note that this amount is completely
reimbursable with NYSDOT CHIPS monies. The funding code will be H0321, which represents CHIPS

funding to be received for 2021 projects.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer Il

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: May 12, 2021

Kennedy Soda Spanbauer Voccio Tompkins




